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2018 Request for Proposal

	
	Program Area
	Question
	Answer

	1
	RFP Coordinator Availability 
	Is the RFP Coordinator available on weekends to answer questions?  
	No, staff is not available on the weekends to respond to questions. Office hours are Monday-Friday from 7:00a.m. to 4:00p.m.

	2
	Number Served per Service Strategy 
	The table on page 10 suggests that an estimated 3,500 survivors are expected to be served by 15-20 Mobile Flexible Advocacy grants with a maximum investment of $3,720,000 for the strategy.

1.) Is an expectation that each grant is expected to serve 175-233 survivors per year, at funding levels of approximately $186,000-$248,000?

2.) If yes, this is a very large increase from current Mobile Flexible Assistance type contracts, for about the same level of funding. Can you provide an explanation for how the estimated number served across the category was arrived at?

3.) If yes, can you clarify what would “count” for number served? Would it only be for young people engaged with an advocate in the activities mentioned in the MFA Potential Activities table, or will organizations be counting things like drop-in center attendance?
	1.) No, applicants should indicate the number of clients to be served based on the agency’s current calculation for unit cost.  This will be different for each organization, thus, a budget narrative which explains the breakdown of cost for service would be helpful in clarifying the level of care, services, and costs associated directly to client services. Projected “Total numbers served” will be negotiated after awards are made, before contracts are executed.   

2.) The figures listed in the RFP are rough estimates based on our current number of contracts, contract amounts, and projected number of people served. There is a variance across agencies, and the number of clients served as well as level of services provided.

3.) The “number served” is for anyone who is enrolled in a Mobile Flexible Advocacy (MFA) program. Drop-in center attendance would not count unless there were MFA services offered at the drop-in.  
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